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June 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

L

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agen

RE: Printing Services
PRIDE Enterprises

As you are aware, the Graphics Services Department will be closed on June 30, 2011 as a part of the 2011-2012
budget reductions. At this time, the Purchasing Department is pursing options to outsource these services by
developing a request for proposal. In the meantime, we are requesting permission for PRIDE (Prison Rehabilitation
Industries and Diversified Enterprises) to be utilized for printing services. In accordance with Florida Statute
946.515 (use of goods and services produced in correctional work programs) PRIDE can be utilized without
competitive bids. However, the Purchasing Department will be developing a request for proposal that will allow our
end-users an option to utilize local vendors for printing jobs that may not be conducive for PRIDE to complete (ie.,
small and short lead-time projects). Once the request for proposal has been completed, it will be forwarded to a
board meeting at a later date.

The anticipated expenditures for printing services through October 31, 2011 are estimated at $200,000. As always,
the Purchasing Department will monitor the expenditures with PRIDE so this amount will not be exceeded.
Funding for printing services are provided by various sources including general and federal funds as well as federal
and state grants.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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